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24th Dec. '80 

Darid Martin» Eaq. 
Managing Doractor 
Baail Blackvall Publiahera 
Oxford 

Dear David5 

I vas delighted to hear that you aro so interéstedi ín principie i 
in Profesaor Ferrater Mor%'s Dictionarv of PhilosophY» I am sure you911 
like it vhen you seo it and that you911 get very positivo reporta 
irora referees. It is a geny inportant book* 

I cannot anavar vith graat precisión tft your quaationa about rightat 
ate. but I am aura that Dr. Cohn» tha tranalator» or Professor Farratar 
Mora himaelf vill ba abla to do so. I beliave that Dr. Cohn tranalatad 
tha abrídged aalaction on tha underatanding vith aoaa publiahara that 
thay vould accapt tha manuacript for publiacation and that latar 
nav policiaa in publication vare adoptad and tha taxt got atranded* 
vharaupon Dr. Cohn (and Professor Farratar Mora) vara given back their 
rights. Pertips they retainad them all thejfway. At any ratei as a (respective 
lifalong friand of Profeaaor Farratar Mora I can assure you that if 
ha talla you Be9a got tha righta than tha matter ia parfactly safe. 
But« to repaatt thay*11 axplain tha matter to you to your complata 
satiafaction. If you hava any problema9 plaaaa do aak me in fonfidence 
and I111 find out avary detai* for you. 
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10 December 1980 
f 

Mr, Salvador Giner 
Breakneck H i l l 
Middlebury 
Connecticut06762 
USA 

Baril BlackwcO PuWishcr 

5 Alfred Street 
Oxford oxx 4HB 
TeUphone STD 0865 722146 
Telex.83118 

Dear Salvador» 
É 

I vas delighted to have your letter of 30 November and to hear about 
Professor Ferrater Mora's Dictionary of Philosophy. We have for 
sotne time been wondering cbout the possibility of commissioning such 
a dictionary here so that news of this project vas particularly welcome. 
Obviously its size makes a complete English translation a rather difficult 
prospect so that news that an abridged translation already exists was 
fantastic news. I have written to Dr. Priscilla Cohn to ask if we can 
see a copy of the 1200 page typescript. I am puzzled that she should have 
undertaken the work of translation and bbridgement without being specifically 
commissioned to do so by a publisher and I wonder why she decided to take 
it on? The summary you kindly enclosed tells us that the rights do not have 
to be published from the Spanish publisher since "they are the property of 
the author". Does this mean the property of Ferrater Mora or of Priscilla 
Cohn as translator? 

With best wishes, 

Yours e v e r , 

k^L^ 
David Mar t in 
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